



ILHAM KEDIDER

Contact

+123-669-396-560

ilham.kedider@gmail.com

31055 Oran, Algeria

Career Objective

Creative and productive voice artist and audio editor with over 6 years experience, talented at quickly setting up equipment and utilizing special software to mix and edit tracks, dialog, and sound design including avid pro-tools and pro logic.

Education

2017 - 2019

INSFP INSITUT
BTS Tourisme and Travel Agency

2015 - 2017

IMohammed ben
Ahmed University

BAC 2 English literature and Foreign
languages

Experience

Audio editor 2020 - 2023
All over the world

- listening, reviewing, and preparing sound for post-production.
- Edit, arrange and mix voice over work, music for videos, films and other creative work.

Voiceover and dubbing artist 2018 - 2023
All over the world

- Greeted read and record scripts for TV, films, radio, commercials, commentary, audiobooks, or e-learning videos.
- Performed as a voice actor, playing multiple parts, in radio plays.
- Worked with voice over artist on timing and removing background noise and normalizing volume.

Travel agent and advisor 2017 - 2019
Oran - Algeria

- Researched destinations, arranged travel, hotel, and transportation bookings and supervised credit card payments online to ensure proper handling of sensitive information.
- Resolved customer issues and assisted with complaints promptly and professionally, boosting retention rates by 20%.

Certification

2021

CRM Certificate
Customer relationship management

2022

IT Diploma
El houria Ecole de formation

2023

LVMH INSIDE
Branding/ Retail & Customer experience

Skills

Management Skills Creativity

Digital Marketing

Negotiation

Critical Thinking

Leadership

Customer Service

Language

Arabic - Native

French - Fluent

English - Fluent

Espagnol - Intermediate